F-Y MEMORANDUM

PIMA COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT
GRANTS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
Date: January 6, 2015

To: C. H. Huckelberry From: L. Samuelson
County Administrator Grants Management

RE: Grant Amendment to be accepted at the Board of Supervisors Meeting on January 20, 2015.

The following Grant Amendment has been received by the noted department and it is respectfully requested
that the amendment terms be accepted at the above noted Board of Supervisors meeting.

DEPT: Health
AMS GRANT ID: GTAW 15*054 TERM: April 1, 2015 to June 30, 2015
CONTRACT No.: ADHS12-021148 Amendment#: 1

Grant Title: Population Health Policy Initiative

FUNDING SOURCE(S): Title V, Maternal and Child Health Block Grant passed through the Arizona Department
of Health Services with additional funding from various state agencnes AZ Tobacco Tax Chronic Disease
funding and Women, Infant and Children Lottery funds.

FUNDING AMOUNT: $176,350.00 COST TO PIMA COUNTY GENERAL FUND: $0.00

PURPOSE: To provide for an extension of the Term Date of the current Contract from 03/31/2015 to
06/30/2015 and to revise the price sheet from $141,080.00 for four quarters to $176,350.00 for five quarters.

PROGRAM GOALS/PREDICTED OUTCOMES: To fund agreements that can result in increased health policy
capacity and implementation in the areas of procurement policies, worksite wellness, school health, clinical
care, and community design by promoting healthy lifestyles.

PUBLIC BENEFIT: Promotion of healthy lifestyles through improved policies.

METRICS AVAILABLE TO MEASURE PERFORMANCE:
Grant to defray County Public Health Policy implementation costs; no performance metrics are available.

C. H Huckelberry
Pima County Administrator



